STATE OF MAINE
MAINE STATE POLICE
WRITTEN REPRIMAND

TO: Sgt. Christopher Tupper, Troop H

FROM: Commanding Officer, Troop H
DATE: 11-12-2019

SUBJECT: Written Reprimand— 1A 2019 -014

Section I. (Statement of Fact)

On or about 2016, while working as a Trooper in the Maine State Police, you
failed to complete a case report regarding computer crimes in a timely manner.

Section I1. (Directive)

You will submit all criminal reports in accordance with standard
operating procedures. Further violations of this nature may lead to
progressive discipline, up to and including termination.

You are hereby ordered to adhere to all General Orders, Policies, Rules,
Regulations, and Core Principles of the Maine State Police. Specifically, you as a
Trooper in the Maine State Police need to conduct yourself in @ manner that
reflects positively on your chosen profession.

EXCELLENCE is our standard. No action or THOUGHT will fall below that mark.
We provide the highest quality services by using modern technologies and a
progressive approach to problem solving, training, growth, and improvement.

I have read this Written Reprimand consisting of 1 page and have had the
opportunity to discuss it with the issuing authority.
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